

**Minutes**  
**GREEN BAY EDUCATION ASSOCIATION**  
**EXECUTIVE BOARD**

**April 19, 2023**

**Present:** Brent Bergstrom, Brad Riesterer, Barb Borre, Jessica Bodart, Tracy VandeWalle, E-Ben Grisby, Joe McCabe, Ali VandeBerg, Patricia Sebranek, Mary Sievwright

**Excused:** Abie Vang, KoBao Kong

**I. CALL TO ORDER @ 5:00PM**

**II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

*Motion made to approve the minutes of the April 5, 2023 Executive Board Meeting.*

First: Ali VandeBerg                      Second: Joe McCabe                      Motion Carried

**III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: WITH FLEXIBILITY**

*Motion to accept the agenda with flexibility*

First: Patricia Sebranek                      Second: Barb Borre                      Motion Carried

**IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

**A. Retirement and Awards Banquet**

- a. The banquet will be on 5/25/23 at the Woods Golf Club.
- b. List of nominees was discussed.
- c. Motion to award School Bell Award to Vicki Bayer and Judy Wiegand at the Retirement and Awards Banquet.

First: Joe McCabe    Second: Patricia Sebranek                      Motion Carried

**B. NEA RA Meeting**

- a. GBEA Virtual Meeting at 4:30pm on 5/18/23.
- b. WEAC Virtual Meeting on 6/8/23.

**C. LGBT Chamber Event April 26 at 4:30pm**

- a. Event will be held at 1919-Lambeau Field.

**D. Summer Organizing**

- a. First round of candidates will be interviewed by 4/20/23.

**E. ESPs: Support Our Own Through Peer Mentoring**

- a. Jamie Komorowski (ESP, Aldo) will attend the ESP Conference in Salt Lake City in May 2023.

**F. Rally at the Capitol May 20 at 2pm**

- a. Will need many GBEA members in attendance to go to the Rally at the Capitol.
- b. Contact building ARs and have them contact as many building members to attend.
- c. Bussing will depend on numbers.
- d. There was discussion regarding logistics.

**G. Executive Director Contract**

- a. There was

**V. NEW BUSINESS**

**A. Executive Director and President Evaluations**

- a. Documentation was given to Vang, Grisby, and Bodart.
- b. Communication will be had soon.

**B. Matured CD**



- ii. Bilingual PD and logistics were offered, however there has been limited assistance at this time, given teachers' availability in their respective buildings.
    - iii. There was discussion on assessments in their students' primary language.
    - iv. Meeting on jurying bilingual assessments on June 14<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
  - f. Student Behavior
    - i. It is taking too long to get supports for behavioral needs and reducing funds, per DPI.
    - ii. The impacts from DPI have been quite negative toward assisting educators with behavioral needs, such as reversing expulsions.
- C. Board of Education Report
  - a. There was a Special Board Meeting and Work Session held on 4/10/23.
  - b. Nothing important to share out, everything passed.
- D. Social Affairs Report
  - a. There will be an event at Hinterland Brewery on May 11<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- E. WEAC Board Report
  - a. There is no report.
- F. PAC Report
  - a. There is no report.
- G. Internal Communications Report
  - a. There is no report.
- H. Membership Report
  - a. There is no report.
- I. Professional Learning Report
  - a. Next meeting will be held on 5/23/23.
- J. Justice & Equity Report
  - a. There is no report.
- K. ESP Report
  - a. There is no report.

## **VIII. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:58PM**

*First: E-Ben Grisby*

*Second: Tracy VandeWalle*

*Motion Carried*

### **School Board Meetings**

April 24 – Regular Board Meeting at 6pm – Abie

May 8 – Work Session Board Meeting at 5pm – Barb